Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Brian Agukark [aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca]

Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2008 2:52 PM

To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'

Subject: RE: 2BE-TRN---- New Application - Rockgate Campital Corp - Turner Lake Project
Hello Phyllis;

The project proposal listed above falls outside both the KRLUP and the NBRLUP planning boundaries, no NPC
conformity determination is required for the proposal.

Any questions, concerns please do not hesitate
Brian

----- Original Message-----

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2008 3:39 PM

To: 'Brian Agukark’

Subject: 2BE-TRN---- New Application - Rockgate Campital Corp - Turner Lake Project

Good afternoon Brian - please confirm to me in writing that the above application falls outside the boundaries
of an approved Land Use Plan. The application form, indicating the coordinates, is attached for your perusal.
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org



